Ctr for Judicial Accountability

From: System Administrator

To: 'JudicialConductRules@ao.uscourts.gov'

Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2007 11:24 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: Request to Testify: September 27, 2007 hearing

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Request to Testify: September 27, 2007 hearing
Sent: 9/6/2007 11:24 AM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

"JudicialConductRules@ao.uscourts.gov' on 9/6/2007 11:24 AM
451 Temporary failure, please try again later.

<S3A, 6.0 S ~2



Ctr for Judicial Accountability

From: System Administrator

To: 'JudicialConductRules@ao.uscourts.gov'

Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2007 12:56 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Request to Testify: September 27, 2007 hearing

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Request to Testify: September 27, 2007 hearing
Sent: 9/4/2007 12:56 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

"JudicialConductRules@ao.uscourts.gov' on 9/4/2007 12:56 PM
451 Temporary failure, please try again later.



